Contact

817-909-2512 (Mobile) info@brookinsconsulting.com

www.linkedin.com/in/

grahambrookins (LinkedIn)
github.com/brookinsconsulting
(Other)
projects.ez.no/users/community/
brookins_consulting (Other)
grahambrookins.com/Portfolio
(Portfolio)

Top Skills

PHP

Subversion

MySQL

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Creating Certified Extensions for eZ Publish Certification

eZ Publish Now Customization exam

eZ Publish Now Installation exam

CompTIA Network+

CompTIA A+

Publications

How to Use eZ Publish Extensions: Google Analytics

Installing an eZ Publish Payment Gateway

Graham Brookins

Software Engineer and Web Hosting Support at se7enx.com Seattle, Washington

Summary

Currently looking only for consultant based projects. FYI

Certified eZ Publish Platform Developer developing Symfony3 based enterprise CMS and eCommerce web applications with eZ since 2001.

My goal is to effectively deliver functional simplicity to customers worldwide to exceed their expectations and meet their needs with reliable best practices software.

Specialties: Development Excellence, Best Practices, Standards Compliance, Quality Assurance, Architecture, Analysis, Usability, Production, eZ Publish Platform, Symfony (1-3), OOP PHP, MySQL, JSON, Yaml, XML, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Ajax, Responsive Design, Rest, Soap and so much more ...

Currently seeking consulting only work.

Experience

7x Team Lead January 1998 - Present Earth

Development Lead and Owner of an alternative web hosting and design firm

Brookins Consulting Software Engineer January 2001 - Present DFW. Texas. USA

Open source object oriented CMS/CMF (eZ Platform / Symfony 2/3) application development and maintenance using PHP 7.1, GNU/Linux, MySQL, MariaDB, Apache, Nginx. Implementing the latest Responsive Design with HTML5, CSS3, Javascript and jQuery.

Page 1 of 8

Contributing Open Source, GitHub, Bitbucket, Composer Developer
Object Oriented Architecting, Design and Programming Across The Full Stack
HTML5, CSS3, LESS, JavaScript, Ajax, jQuery Development
Symfony 3, Doctrine ORM, Doctrine Migrations, TWIG, Bundle Development
Experienced Git Developer leveraging Jira and Confluence
Seasoned Agile / Scrum Developer
GitHub workflow automation using Rest APIs consumption and development
Accomplishes work on multiple projects simultaneously

Alliance

Telemarketing Agent July 2017 - October 2017 (4 months) Hurst, Texas

- Place calls to customers
- Engaging with customers
- Read customers, deliver prepared scripted messages
- Variate inflection to avoid deliver repetition misspeaking

Delivers best practices, web and code standards compliance

- Writing and delivering custom scripted statement and question variations
- Customize prepared messages to increase positive customer responses
- Active use of "StrataDial: Virtual Call Center Software" (SD.VC2 Agent Standard Edition) and Plantronics Equipment
- Memorization and use of specific call response codes and keyboard shortcuts to improve speed and performance
- Assist customers with custom requests
- Document customer representative details
- Document call responses using response code list
- Place customers on Federal Do Not Call List
- Clarifying customer information

Contextual Code, formerly ThinkCreative Contract Software Engineer May 2013 - January 2016 (2 years 9 months) DFW, Texas, USA

Open source object oriented CMS/CMF (eZ Platform / Symfony 2/3) application development and maintenance using PHP5.3-5.4, GNU/Linux, MySQL, MariaDB, Apache, Mantis Issue Tracker and HipChat. Implementing the latest Responsive Design with HTML5, CSS3, Javascript and jQuery. First Level Support for over 36 client projects

Contributing Open Source, Git, GitHub, Bitbucket, Composer Developer

Symfony 2-3, TWIG Template, TWIG Operator and Function, Bundle Development

Object Oriented Architecting, Design and Programming Across The Full Stack HTML5, CSS3, LESS, JavaScript, Ajax, jQuery, Layout, Template Development

Created over 15 reliable and flexible reporting tools which integrated individually under one collective package

Created feature rich command line, cronjob scripts and workflow tools for multiple use cases

3rd Party API Integration using many services across multiple client projects Repeatedly and promptly solves problems the first time with forward thinking

Verizon
Software Engineer
July 2013 - October 2013 (4 months)
Irving, TX

Web application development team's technical lead for Javascript
Development of their mobile tablet device platform and quality assurance.
Utilizing Javascript, SVN, ACL, Coding by hand. Executed existing software code review, updates and improvements both functional and aesthetic.

Xpressdocs
Software Engineer
September 2011 - March 2012 (7 months)
Fort Worth, TX

Web application development of new features, bug fixes, code standards refactoring, PHPDoc code documentation, procedure and negative feature documentation. Innovative solutions for multiple projects and tasks simultaneously. Working independently and with teams in a fast paced environment continuously delivering dependable solutions within Agile + SCRUM practices.

HTML5, CSS2, Javascript, jQuery, Ajax, Template, Development PHP5.3, Symfony 2 Components, Doctrine ORM, Doctrine Migrations, MySQL / MariaDB5, Apache

Architect and implement factory design pattern custom photo service import services and integration into their existing eCommerce stores

Architect and implement failure resistant REST based XML and JSON photo service APIs

Architect and implement feature rich bulk (zip file) content import and export systems

Implemented PHPUnit Testing

Implemented Doctrine ORM Migrations for all database modifications
Repeatedly and promptly resolved issue tickets the first time with forward thinking

Development of custom data import solutions

MacOS and Linux development, testing and staging environments

SVN for version control for all products

Video Plus Web Application Developer July 2011 - September 2011 (3 months) Lake Dallas, TX

Responsible for web application development of several unique PHP and MySQL web applications. Problem solving for multiple projects and tasks. Modify existing web applications PHP, MySQL, CSS, HTML and JavaScript to provide for additional features and improvements. Development of custom data export solutions. Working independently as well as with teams in a fast paced environment. Utilizing HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MySQL, Apache, Linux and custom PHP store fronts.

American Health Care Academy Lead Web Application Developer March 2010 - June 2010 (4 months) Irving, TX

Responsible for lead web application development and maintaining the next generation of the web based testing platform including all aspects of software development from design to coding and testing, with a focus on backend ecommerce system development, system structure, and further extending our existing implementation. Working independently as well as with teams. Working in a small but fast-paced environment where each team member is very critical to the overall success of the company. Utilizing HTML, CSS, JavaScript, MySQL, SVN, Apache, Linux and Codelgniter PHP.

Handmark
Web Application Developer
January 2009 - May 2009 (5 months)
Southlake, TX

Responsible for leading the way in developing and maintaining the next generation ecommerce platform including all aspects of software development from design to coding and testing, with a focus on backend ecommerce system development, system structure, and further extending our engine overall. Working independently as well as with teams. Working in a fast-paced environment where each team member is very critical to the overall success of the company. Utilizing MySQL, SVN, Apache, Linux and Zend Framework PHP.

Verizon Business
Web Application Developer
October 2008 - November 2008 (2 months)
Richardson, TX

Web application development team's technical lead, development and quality assurance. Utilizing PHP5, MySQL5, HTML4, Javascript, Apache2, SVN, ACL, Backup automation, WAMP server installation configuration and web application development expertise. Executed existing software code review, updates and improvements both functional and aesthetic. The goal to upgrade all WAMP dependencies and identify / resolve any bugs or functionality loss as a result of the upgrades. Including testing fully all aspects of the surrounding intranet platform. Customer facility required an upgrade of their internal web server and web applications.

IBM Web Developer July 2006 - August 2006 (2 months) Austin, TX

Create and maintain external customer support web sites for System p5 hardware and software. Create and maintain internal support web sites for support representatives and technical analysts. Assisting the web architect in maintaining client and w3 standards on all projects by participating in UI reviews during the design process, and by testing/editing web applications during various stages of development. Working with development groups across multiple groups within the organization. Documenting technical subjects clearly and concisely to support both external and internal support sites or tools. Use of AIX, XHTML, CSS, W3 (internal and external web standards), XML, IBM System p servers.

eSession.com Lead Software Engineer April 2006 - June 2006 (3 months) Austin. TX Develop, maintain and release existing PHP dynamic database driven web application components and updates. Documentation of code review, development process review, document breakdowns, creating resolution plans.

Management, coordination and support of multiple internal and external software development teams and quality control processes. Development Lead responsible for component development for all aspects of the project.

Reviewing and documenting the existing PHP/ASP based static web application, identifying components and static code dependencies for replacement and software architecture reorganization. Documentation existing code, requirements necessary for the complete rewrite and testing of the replacement system in development.

Administration of production serve and development web/db servers (RedHat Enterprise Linux) including DNS, Apache, MySQL, SVN, ACL, NFS, Firewall, disk space management and creation of missing production / development code / database backups.

Alaska's Superstion: KIMO 13 - Smith Broadcasting, LLC Board Operator / Television Producer
May 1996 - November 2002 (6 years 7 months)
Anchorage, Alaska

Operations Department

Master Control Operator - Playing station programming, Switching from programming to Commercials and Commercials to programming. Program Commercial Breaks & Times, Dub Commercials into Odetics, Recording Syndicated feeds and ABC Programming.

News Department

Associate Producer Manage News Room Operations, Record News Feeds, Edit Footage, Write News Stories.

Intern Pickup Packages, Write Readers, Find File Video, Shadow other positions.

News Production Department

Cyron Operator Create, Insert, Maintain the Titles, Fullscreens, Credits Rolls & Sports Rolls.

Studio Camera Operator - Center, Fx Left, Fx Right, 3/2/1 Shots, Talent Visual Cues.

Camera Man - Shoot & Edit Footage (A/B rolls, packages).

Tape Operator - Prepare Tapes, Cue Tapes, Play Tapes, Route Video, ReCue Tapes.

Prompter Operator Post, and load script. Run prompter in sync with the talent's read rate.

7x Group, LLC Lead Web Application Developer June 1999 - February 2001 (1 year 9 months)

Lead Developer, developing and maintaining custom proprietary content management systems for customer Dynamic Database Driven Web Applications using CFML, Oracle, SQL, PL/SQL, DHTML, JavaScript and FuseBox. Developing interactive web applications which store content, content pages, stylesheets, settings in Oracle database with back end administration of content stored in application's database without changes to code or application.

Development process orientated, with critical focus on project requirements analysis, mockups, scope, requirements, deliverables, process workflows, customer proposals individually and as a team. Responsible for software quality assurance, usability, testing, source code administration and release management. Strict emphasis on stringent testing procedures and continuous testing. Focus on computer information security. Manage task / project, research time estimates, prerequisites, requirements, dependencies, workflows and testing.

Internet Alaska, Inc.

Technical Support Representative and Network Monitor November 1998 - April 1999 (6 months)

Maintain call wait time below 400 seconds. Discover, recognize general / specific network problems affecting dial-up / dedicated user's connectivity problems. Responsible for development of standardized Bash profile. Responsible for development of web based support site.

Anchorage Media Group

Radio Producer

May 1998 - December 1998 (8 months)

Anchorage, Alaska

Program KFQD Automation, Dub in spots from many analog formats into Dallet, Produce "The Afternoon Report" on KFQD, Produce "Intervention Helpline" on KFQD, "Anchorage Aces Hockey" on KFQD, Support talent at station promotions/events, Intern for "The Morning Show" on KWHL, Webmaster/Developer for kwhl.com web site.

Education

SAVE

General Studies · (1998 - 1999)

Dimond High School

· (1996 - 1998)

ALCS

· (1985 - 1996)